

Council Meeting – Feb. 5th, 2020

In Attendance: Garret, Rachael, Hannah, Ashley, Andy C., Toni, Clinton, Andy M.

Andy C. - MAL

- History and Traditions

Ashley N. – Sec/Treas

- Reaching out to chapters for workshops
- Website is all updated
- Marketplace Form is done; awaiting website finalizations

Rachael - VPP

- New ALTO
 - o Submission Link is up
 - o Theme: Adventure is Out There
 - o No deadline extensions
- Awards
 - o Plan to reach out to Aaron in the morning
 - o Garret is assisting
 - o Garret: emailed website awards and individual awards document
 - Individual awards don't need to be named after anyone
- Service Program
 - o Bands for Change
 - o Trying to find a school/program
 - o Not a competition

Hannah - VPM

- Workshops
 - o Student speakers almost finalized, waiting on feedback
 - o Hoping to have hard schedules done soon
 - o Speaker Highlights – to showcase who is speaking
- Honoraries Discussion
 - o Requisition for Honoraries

Garret - President

- Convention
 - o Speakers are confirmed
 - o Schedule sent
 - o Leadership Fund Request forms sent
 - Extra monies will be reimbursed from district funds
 - o Push Delegate/Proxy forms
 - o Quintet for Singing

- If someone can't be present for Sunday and are running for district, what's the plan?
 - o Skype in? Pre-recorded speech but no questioning?
 - o Potentially charging the next council on a protocol on this situation

Governors

Clint

- Hotel Safety
- Tracking awards eligible chapters
- Updated Digital packet for award submissions
- Workshop Travel
 - o Carpool together/Stay together
 - o Be mindful of our district officer monies
- VPSA Chat: Running for District Office
- Chapter Statuses
- Activity Reviews

Toni

- Crunching numbers for registration costs
- Nationals has AV equipment and screens that we may be able to save money with
- Gamma Iota has been approved to use our vendor; we need to give that vendor approval for our fraternity letters
 - o 500 Shirts
- Keep promoting nothing but goodness for workshops and convention
 - o YOU NEED TO STAY AND TRAVEL SOMEWHERE SAFE
 - Discourage AirBnB
 - Push hotels
 - Money you save from parking and transportation can be put towards hotel
 - o Push chapters to talk to their DOBs about getting Friday off
- Req Forms have been sent to Di

Andy M.

- Reach out if we need anything